Scrutiny Task and Finish

Panel Agenda SCRUT' NY

=i l Epping Forest District Council

Youth Engagement Review Task and Finish Panel
Monday, 22nd June, 2015

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Youth Engagement Review Task and Finish
Panel, which will be held at:

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
on Monday, 22nd June, 2015

at 7.00 pm .
Glen Chipp
Chief Executive
Democratic Services Rebecca Perrin (Democratic Services)
Officer Tel: 01992 564532 Email:rperrin@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors J Mclvor, G Mohindra, S Murray (Chairman), S Neville, A Patel, C Roberts,
B Surtees and M Tinker

THE DEADLINE FOR THE SUBMISSION OF SUBSTITUTES TO THIS MEETING IS
18:00 HOURS

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.07.02)

(Director of Governance) To report the appointment of any substitute members for the
meeting.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
(Director of Governance) To declare interests on any items on the agenda.

In considering whether to declare a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest under the
Code of Conduct, Overview and Scrutiny members are asked to pay particular
attention to paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements.

This requires the declaration of a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any matter
before an OS Committee which relates to a decision of or action by another
Committee or Sub-Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub-
Committee in which the Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a



Youth Engagement Review Task and Finish Panel Monday, 22 June 2015
member.

Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an OS meeting
purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing information on such a
matter.

4, NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING (Pages 5 - 14)
To agree the notes of the meeting held on 18 May 2015. (attached)
5. TERMS OF REFERENCE (Pages 15 - 16)

To note that the Overview and Scrutiny Committee agreed the Panels Terms of
Reference as attached.

6. YOUTH COUNCIL FINANCE (Pages 17 - 20)

The costs of operating the Youth Council can be defined into two main categories, as
follows;

Operational budget: this covers direct costs of Youth Councillor training,
development events, transport & travel to and from meetings, publicity, equipment and
miscellaneous expenses, and,

Associated staff costs: this covers a percentage of the salaries of the Young
Person’s Officer and Young Person’s Assistant.

It should be noted however, that the two posts delegated to support the Youth
Councillors in their operation also fulfil a range of other youth engagement work on
behalf of the Council. This includes Organising and supporting initiatives such as
Crucial Crew and Reality Roadshow, volunteering work and targeted youth
programmes in communities.

The financial spreadsheets attached, gives the details of the actual breakdown of
expenditure for the operational budget over the last six years and the current total
budget for the two posts associated with the Youth Council. The actual time allocation
to support the Youth Council is estimated as 60% of the total amount.

The spreadsheets also highlight the amount of External Funding secured by the Youth
Council over the last six years.

7. SCHOOL QUESTIONNAIRE (Pages 21 - 30)

At the inaugural meeting of the Review Panel, Members were advised that the Youth
Council includes representatives from every secondary school in the District and
Epping Forest College and a number of Councillors who are home schooled or who
live in the District but go to school across the District border.

Panel members were keen to receive feedback from the local schools and a
questionnaire was distributed for this purpose. The responses to the questionnaire are
attached.



Youth Engagement Review Task and Finish Panel Monday, 22 June 2015

8.

10.

11.

FEEDBACK FROM LOCAL PARTNERS (Pages 31 - 36)

The Youth Council works with a range of local statutory, community and voluntary
sector partners. As part of the review process, some of the key organisations have
been asked to submit their views on the efficacy and success of the Youth Council
within the District (attached).

COMPARISONS FROM LONDON AUTHORITY AND SIMILAR DISTRICT COUNCIL
IN ESSEX (Pages 37 - 38)

Details of Youth Councils provided by other local authorities in Essex and further afield
have been sought as part of the review (attached).

ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

On the 8 July 2015 the Panel would consider the following items;

1. The Wider Youth Strategy and Engagement undertaken by the Council; and
2. Essex County Council Services for Young People.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note that the next meeting will be held on Wednesday 8 July 2015 at 19.00 in
Committee Room 1.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY MINUTES

Committee: Youth Engagement Review Task Date: Monday, 18 May 2015
and Finish Panel

Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Time: 7.00 -7.50 pm
High Street, Epping
Members Councillors S Murray (Chairman) G Mohindra (Vice-Chairman) R Butler,
Present: J Mclvor, M Tinker and B Surtees
Other Councillors H Kane
Councillors:

Apologies: Councillors C Roberts

Officers J Chandler (Assistant Director (Community Services)), G Wallis (Community,
Present: Health & Wellbeing Manager), C Overend (Policy & Research Officer) and
R Perrin (Democratic Services Assistant)

6. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (COUNCIL MINUTE 39 - 23.7.02)
The Panel noted there were no substitute members appointed for this meeting.
7. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest pursuant to the Council’'s Code of member
Conduct.

8. NOTES OF THE LAST MEETING
The notes from the 20 April 2015 meeting were agreed as a correct record subject to
the removal of ‘for the remainder of the municipal year from the resolution of the
appointment of Chairman and Vice-Chairman.
The Chairman sought agreement from the Panel to continue their membership till the
completion of the Task and Finish Panel in October 2015 with the removal K Adams,
who was not re-elected on 7 May 2015.

Agreed that membership for the Task and Finish Panel would be proposed for the
2015/16 annual year.

9. TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Panel considered its Terms of Reference, as agreed at the last meeting and the
Chairman requested that point 3 be split into two.

Agreed that point 3 be split into two as follows;

“3. To consider feedback from local schools and other partners in respect of the work
of the Youth Council.

4. To include a London authority and a comparative District Council in Essex.”

Page 5



Youth Engagement Review Task and Finish Panel

10.

18 May 2015

EPPING FOREST YOUTH COUNCIL

Matthew and Jaymey gave a presentation regarding the current Youth Council 2014-
16 and their predecessors with their achievements over the last seven years.
(attached)

Councillor Butler praised the Youth Council and their achievement.

Councillor Mohindra asked for details on the Volunteering day organised for August
2015. Jaymey advised that it would be held in the Summer Holidays and details
would be passed onto Councillor Mohindra via email.

Councillor Surtees asked the Youth Councillors whether they felt the Youth Council
reached out far enough to young people in rural areas of the District. Jaymey
advised that the Youth Council had completed a mapping exercise of youth services
and groups across the District which mapped the youth services, clubs and groups.
He also acknowledged that the secondary schools were very influential. The Youth
Council also used social media to reach out to young people all over the District and
this was a very effective tool.

Councillor Surtees advised that the work being done by the Youth Council was
impressive but commented that perhaps the wider community, in particular adults
might not be aware of the Youth Council. Matthew advised that the Youth Council
had been advertised through the Forester, which had been available to all residents,
they likewise engaged in local press releases and had webpages dedicated to the
Youth Council through the District Council website. The Youth Council had also used
external funding to provide Intergenerational days for sheltered housing residents
around the District, which allowed Youth Councillors and residents to socialise, with
donations collected by the Youth Council from the Local community. Jaymey
suggested that further promotional flyers and posters could be placed in sport
centres and libraries around the District, although Epping Sports centre were already
displaying a Youth Council board. The Panel also suggested that Town and Parish
Councils could be contacted as well.

Councillor Murray enquired how the Youth Council received feedback from young
people. Matthew advised that Youth Councillors were available to be contacted
through email, Facebook, Twitter and suggestion cards in schools. An example of
how this worked was when Matthew received a suggestion cards asking for advice
on Stress. This was then followed up by Stress awareness posters being displayed in
schools, assemblies and receiving feedback from pupils within the school directly.
Jaymey gave another example with a problem raised at St John’s School regarding
transport. This enabled the Youth Council to Mystery Shop different buses routes and
companies in the District and feedback to Essex County Council (ECC). The
feedback resulted in visual changes to the bus time tables, which were easier to read
and similar to tube maps.

The Panel asked about the security and confidentially of the suggestion cards.
Jaymey advised that all information from suggestions cards was dealt with
confidentially and that the Youth Councillors had received training on this matter. The
issues raised would be handed over to officers and discuss at full Youth Meetings, if
appropriate to work out a solution. The location of the boxes differs depending on the
schools but all were placed in public areas with adult monitoring.

Page 6



Youth Engagement Review Task and Finish Panel

11.

12.

13.

14.

18 May 2015

The panel wanted to thank the Youth Councillors from their presentation and were
very impressed with the variety and ways in which they communicate with their
peers.

Agreed that the presentation would be circulated to Members of the Panel via email.
YOUTH COUNCIL - LOCAL SCHOOLS FEEDBACK

The Chairman advised the Panel that half of the questionnaires sent out to the local
schools had been received back and copies were handed out to Members at the
meeting. The Panel decided that the information should also be circulated to
Members of Panel not in attendance and that they would consider the comments at
the next meeting. It was also noted that mainly Head teachers had taken the time to
complete the questionnaires.

The Community, Health & Wellbeing Manager advised that any other questionnaire’s
received back before the next meeting would be scanned and sent out to the Panel.

Agreed that the questionnaires responses from the remaining schools would be
emailed immediately onto Panel Members and members would consider the
responses for the next meeting.

ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING

The panel discussed the business required for the next two meetings held on 22
June 2015 and 8 July 2015.

Agreed that;
1. On the 22 June 2015 the Panel would consider the following items;

Finance of the Youth Council;

Feedback from the school Questionnaires;

Comparisons from a London Authority and similar District Council in Essex;
Feedback on other Youth Councils.

2. On the 8 July 2015 the Panel would consider the following items;

o The wider Youth Strategy and engagement undertaken by the Council; and
o Essex County Council services for young people.

FUTURE MEETING DATES
The Panel discussed the alternative dates suggested.
Agreed that future dates for the Task and Finish Panel were;

o \Wednesday 8 July 2015;
e Tuesday 11 August 2015; and
e Monday 14 September 2015.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The Panel noted that the next meeting would be Monday 22 June 2015 at 19.00 in
the Council Chamber.
CHAIRMAN

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Origin

Youth Engagement Task and Finish Panel: Terms of Reference

At its meeting on 10" February 2015, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee agreed a
request from the Leisure and Community Services Portfolio Holder, to establish a new Task
and Finish Panel to review potential options for the best use of the existing Council budget
for youth engagement, which is currently utilised for operation of the Epping Forest Youth
Council.

Terms of Reference

1.

To review the operation of the Youth Council and identify specific areas of work
undertaken and the success and impact of these;

To review the level of engagement the Youth Council has with peers in local schools
and ‘other young people’ of all ages across the district, through the range of work
undertaken by the Youth Council and the importance of this engagement for local
community groups;

To consider feedback from local schools and other partners in respect of the work of
the Youth Council;

To include a London authority and a comparative District Council in Essex;

To identify the expenditure related to various elements of the Youth Council work
programme and analyse the cost/benefit of this;

To consider other work undertaken by Community Services and Safety to engage
with young people and identify the costs associated with this;

To consider the status of Essex Youth Services following recent service
transformation and resulting implications for the district; and,

To prepare a set of recommendations for consideration by the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee at its meeting in November 2015.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Minute Item 10

EFYC Presentation to Youth Engagement T & F Panel
18™ May 2015

The purpose of our presentation this evening is to give you an in-sight into the
activity of the currently elected cohort of Youth Councillors, and also a broader
overview of the work of our predecessors since the Youth Council was originally
formed seven years ago in 2009. To compliment our presentation, packs have been
put together for each of you with examples of the resources the Youth Council has
lead on producing, conference reports, photographs and so on.

In terms of the current cohort, our predecessors did an excellent job at handing over
the baton to ensure that we had an “A” political elected body of 21 Youth Councillors
from April 2014.

45 candidates stood for the 21 seats that were up for grabs last March and an
amazing 2488 votes were democratically cast making the last elections the best
ever.

The Youth Council’s primary focus this year is to ensure that our peers and schools
are fully involved in our work. We are continuing to report to School Councils in order
to be a clear link between wider young people and the District Council.

By far our highest profile event since taking up office was our Youth Conference on
14th October last year. We hosted the Epping Forest Youth Conference in the
Council Chamber and 90 pupils from Years 7, 8, 9 and 10, representing ten
secondary schools from in and around the Epping Forest District, came along. We
wanted to consult with our peers about the main issues affecting the lives of local
young people. We wanted to get their views on possible solutions, and gather their
innovative ideas on how to improve the local community. Additionally we were keen
to promote the importance of local democracy to pupils.

The three main concerns highlighted by our delegates were, alcohol misuse, bullying
and stress. Issues also raised were around skills and jobs, the need for more
volunteering opportunities for young people and the misuse of drugs, particularly
“‘legal highs.”

Our findings have been shared with the Epping Forest Youth Strategy Group, and
we really hope that the people who hold the purse strings take notice of what local
young people are saying.

In response to delegates’ specific concerns that bullying is a major issue, and that it
is not always addressed by schools, the Youth Councillors launched our own
campaign called “ #URNot Alone” during National Bullying Awareness \Week in
November.

Our campaign highlighted the services and support groups for victims of bullying and
their parents. Youth Councillors delivered school presentations on this topic and to
compliment these, we designed a USB memory stick wrist band promoting the
#URNotAlone Bullying Awareness campaign. It includes the link to the EFYC web
page which has our Fact Sheet promoting phone numbers and support groups for

Page 711



young people, victims and parents. The wrist bands were distributed to pupils and
teachers also gave their support by posting selfies on the EFYC Facebook page,
holding the #URNotAlone statement and promoting the support services such as
Childline and Samaritans. The project was deemed a great success by pupils,
parents and teaching staff. Most significantly, last month our work was formally
recognised when we were awarded the prestigious County-wide High Sheriff of
Essex’s shield and £1000 towards our project.

Social media is an important part of our work as it not only promotes what we are
doing but it raises the positive profile of young people in the Epping Forest district.
We currently have 515 followers on Twitter and 389 ‘Likes’ on Facebook. During our
anti-bullying campaign we had over 7200 views on Twitter and 42 new followers.

Giving young people a voice is what the Youth Council is all about. Therefore, we
have been delighted to have been asked to contribute to 10 separate consultations
since taking up office and we're also pleased to have representation on the Epping
Forest Youth Strategy Group, where we feel we make a valuable contribution and
give young people a voice in the decision making process.

Youth volunteering is a big theme for us. As young volunteers ourselves we are
passionate about encouraging other young people to volunteer. We really like the
Council’s Youth Volunteer Programme which is now being taken up by all secondary
schools in the district. We ourselves have tried out one of the Youth Volunteer Days
and were supported by staff from the City of London to help clear an area of
woodland. This was a great team building experience for us, but more than that, we
felt a real sense of achievement at the end of the day. Consequently, in the summer
we are hosting an open youth volunteering day where wider young people can come
along and give volunteering a try.

To support this work we have secured funding from the Police & Crime
Commissioners fund to re-visit a project our predecessors started — this involved the
production of a “Young Persons’ Guide to Volunteering”. The guides, which are
provided in a handy Oyster card holder wallet, signpost young people towards
volunteering opportunities and include some handy tips about volunteering.

Something that we hear a lot is that there is a need to break down barriers between
the older residents in the district and young people. Our predecessors developed
the inter-generational project which has been well received by the residents from
Jubilee Court in Waltham Abbey and Leonard Davis House in North Weald. We, in
turn, have hosted an event at Buckhurst Court in Buckhurst Hill in partnership with
the Voluntary Action Epping Forest Carers Group and Sheltered Housing team. Lots
more of these types of event are planned as the feedback we have had from older
residents has been overwhelmingly positive.

Another event that we have been involved in was a project developed by Community
Services called Rural Roots. A large scale community fun day was organised in the
village of Fyfield last summer and we were pleased to support this is a number of
ways; in advance of the event we spoke to local businesses and collected donations
to the value of £400, and we then manned stalls on the day and raised a further
£120 for the Help the Heroes charity.

PEggel 2



A further notable achievement for us is that Youth Councillor Evangeline Foster was
selected as an Ambassador for the prestigious ‘Step Up to Serve’ campaign, for her
community and volunteering work. Evie also sits on the Essex Police and Crime
Commissioner Youth Forum and has taken part in County consultations to address
the issues raised by young people.

Over the past 7 years the Youth Council has lead on numerous high profile projects.
These have included:

Environmental initiatives involving schools surveys and the subsequent
distribution of energy saving devices for school IT departments.

Transport initiatives involving mystery shopping the quality of the local bus
services for young people, a comprehensive survey and subsequent
discussions with Essex County Council about the concerns of Epping Forest
young people.

Speed meeting events with adult Council Members and senior officers

A project focussing on personal safety and the development of an educational
DVD and booklet called “How Safe Are You”. This particular project was
adopted across West Essex as it was so well received. There was also a follow
up card produced clarifying “How to Report a Crime”.

One of the highest profile initiatives that the Youth Council has been involved in
consistently over the years is the mapping of local youth groups in the area.
Following the familiar comment from young people that there is “nothing to do”
in their area, back in 2011 Youth Councillors first came up with the idea of
identifying exactly what groups were running and then going to visit them “under
cover” to review what they were like. The additional benefit of this exercise was
that it allowed Youth Councillors to consult with local young people who live in
the area but attend school outside of the district. Ultimately, this then lead to the
first Youth Project of the Year Awards with groups being star rated.

The following year the project grew, and the first tube-map style posters were
produced showing young people where youth groups were running and how to
contact them. The most recent tube map was put together in 2014. Ultimately,
this is an excellent example of a piece of work done for young people, by young
people, that no other agency had previously undertaken in our area.

Numerous events and conferences have been organised by the Youth Council

and radio interviews and press releases happen on a regular basis — all of
which raise the profile of Epping Forest young people and the District Council.

Page 93



A significant number of Youth Councillors have gone on to be high profile
ambassadors for young people over the years. Many have gone on to become Head
Boy or Girl in their school, many have further promoted the youth democracy agenda
whilst at university, and 6 past Youth Councillors have actually secured employment
with the Council as casual staff supporting holiday initiatives for children and young
people.

Finally, we feel that a significant fact to note is that, since being set up in 2009, the
Youth Council has been able to secure in excess of £28,000 of external funding for
youth initiatives in the district. This is funding that we are told would not have been
available to the Council without a constituted body of young people in place.

We appreciate that we've covered lots of information very quickly here, so please
feel free to ask us any questions you may have. The packs that you have contain a
wealth of information which we would encourage you to peruse at your leisure.

Thank you for listening.

Page 19



Agenda ltem 5

Youth Engagement Task and Finish Panel: Terms of Reference

Origin

At its meeting on 10" February 2015, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee agreed a
request from the Leisure and Community Services Portfolio Holder, to establish a new Task
and Finish Panel to review potential options for the best use of the existing Council budget
for youth engagement, which is currently utilised for operation of the Epping Forest Youth
Council.

Terms of Reference

1. To review the operation of the Youth Council and identify specific areas of work
undertaken and the success and impact of these;

2. To review the level of engagement the Youth Council has with peers in local schools
and ‘other young people’ of all ages across the district, through the range of work
undertaken by the Youth Council and the importance of this engagement for local
community groups;

3. To consider feedback from local schools and other partners in respect of the work of
the Youth Council;

4. Toinclude a London authority and a comparative District Council in Essex;

5. To identify the expenditure related to various elements of the Youth Council work
programme and analyse the cost/benefit of this;

6. To consider other work undertaken by Community Services and Safety to engage
with young people and identify the costs associated with this;

7. To consider the status of Essex Youth Services following recent service
transformation and resulting implications for the district; and,

8. To prepare a set of recommendations for consideration by the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee at its meeting in November 2015.

Aims and Objectives

(a) To report findings to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and submit a final report
for consideration by the Committee and the Council by November 2015;

(b) To include two representatives from the District Youth Council on the Task and Finish
Panel;

(c) To determine the impact of the Council’s current engagement with young people,
through consultation with local statutory and voluntary sector partners, and,

(d) To determine the best use of the allocated funding for the future.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



/| 9bed

EPPING FOREST YOUTH COUNCIL FINANCE

OPERATIONAL BUDGET EXTERNAL FUNDING SECURED

COST CENTRE CODE CD 112 £12,000

2009-10 £ 2010-2011 - EXTERNAL FUNDING £
TRAINING, DEVELOPMENT & EVENTS 2,583.97 YOUTH OPPORTUNITY FUND 8,439.96
TRANSPORT & TRAVEL 5,269.10 JACK PETCHEY 600.00
GENERAL, PUBLICITY, EQUIPMENT ETC... 4,402.69 02 THINK BIG FUND 900.00

12,255.76 9,939.96

rh I

2010-2011
2011-12 - EXTERNAL FUNDING £
TRAINING, DEVELOPMENT & EVENTS 1,786.00
TRANSPORT & TRAVEL 7,406.65 YOUTH CAPITAL FUND 3,121.89
GENERAL, PUBLICITY, EQUIPMENT ETC... 2,894.59 JACK PETCHEY 1,000.00
ScP 1,925.00
02 THINK BIG FUND 900.00
2011-2012 £ 6,946.89
TRAINING, DEVELOPMENT & EVENTS 2,817.83
TRANSPORT & TRAVEL 5,005.48 2012 -13 - EXTERNAL FUNDING £
GENERAL, PUBLICITY, EQUIPMENT ETC... 4,198.78
JACK PETCHEY 2,175.00
2,175.00
2012-2013 £
2013 - 14 - EXTERNAL FUNDING £
TRAINING, DEVELOPMENT & EVENTS 3,068.46
TRANSPORT & TRAVEL 4,996.09 ECC 1,200.00
GENERAL, PUBLICITY, EQUIPMENT ETC... 3,972.16 JACK PETCHEY 1,700.00
02 THINK BIG FUND 600.00
3,500.00|

Q Wa)| epusby



Q| abed

2013-14

TRAINING, DEVELOPMENT & EVENTS
TRANSPORT & TRAVEL

GENERAL, PUBLICITY, EQUIPMENT ETC...

2014-15

TRAINING, DEVELOPMENT & EVENTS

TRANSPORT & TRAVEL

GENERAL, PUBLICITY, EQUIPMENT ETC...

£

2,663.16
3,796.27
5,478.01

11,937.44
£

3,444.49

4,318.06
4,297.13

12,059.68

2014-15 - EXTERNAL FUNDING

HIGH SHERIFF
PCC
JACK PETCHEY

02 THINK BIG FUND

TOTAL EXTERNAL FUNDING

1,000.00
£1,390.00
1,950.00

1,100.00

5,440.00

£28,001.85



6] 9bed

YOUTH ENGAGEMENT SALARIES

2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15
£ £ £ £ £ £
TOTAL 38,042.70 41,115.19 42,033.09 39,389.89 43,073.76 43,594.14

**



This page is intentionally left blank



vesven Pamanda-ltem fonx

From: IShepley [mailto:Shepley@dphs-tkat.org]
Sent: 19 May 2015 14:56

To: Diane Butler

Subject: Feedback

Hi Di,

Here is the questionnaire.

Thanks,
John

EFYC guestionnaire
The two ambassadors have had significant experience to enhance their profile.

Students have been given the opportunity to reflect on modern world issues such as democracy and
drugs.

They have not been as prominent as { hoped. | have had to chase them to do things. This may be
because they are in year 11 and have their GCSEs. In future, it may be better to elect students from

younger year groups.

It is a good opportunity for our students to get involved. It would be better if there were more
opportunities for a wider range of students to get involved.

Yes — we use it as part of our delivery of British values.

It did amongst the students that attended, however this hasn’t drip fed across the school.
It gives students the chance to get involved in a democratic process.

Unknown

No additional comments

Page 21



From: Bell, N [mailto:NBell@westhatch.essex.sch.uk]
Sent: 20 May 2015 10:07

Ta: Louis Walton

Subject: RE: Review of Epping Forest Youth Council

Please see our responses to the questionnaire

Responses to the questionnaire - Epping Forest Youth Council

1. The opportunities which have involved the students being in the council chamber seeing
democracy in action has been very useful, The students have enjoyed being part of the youth
conferences and the dehating with local MP’s and other agencies.

2. Our Youth counciliors have been very difficult to engage and have done very little within the
school community, Despite constant reminders and attempts to engage this have done very little

with the Student Volce or whole school body.
3. Prior to this year we have only had one Youth Councillor and she didn’t stay at the school the

whole year. She did lead a couple of assemblies and helped to arrange a Student Voice election

4. We Have a good relationship between the PSHE coordinator and Epping where we have
Dropdown days such as the reality roadshow which contributes to the schools citizenship agenda

5. 1feelthe Youth Conference is good at engaging a small number of the students invoived in the
day’s events. However, without the support of the Youth Councillors within school there is little
follow up from the conference.

6. This is very dependent on the experience and work of the councillors and 1 am sad to say this
year there has been little engagement from these individuals,

7.  We did a volunteering project last year which was brilliant for the young people involved they
showed their ability to help others and work hard for those who needed their help. They have since
volunteered within school and have joined organisations which doing volunteering projects in thelir
own time. This is a valuable life skill and | feel it has been brilliant for those students involved. |
would like to have had more opportunity to arrange a trip this year. Sadly my timetable only includes
one hour to do all the Student Voice work and this is simply not enough.

Many Thanks

Nick

Page 22



e Sy i 7

Ngiﬁ? 7

ih«a\gmwuigm.\%%%%ééég
95 _oennf g 2 YN T e o ww\.l%\v@. wbyd ' p

£SIUSWLE00 BUUnY AUE DPE O] 331t NOA PINOAA

oY

2B53Y] Ul USWANOALL S|COUDS JNoA
WOy USSs NCA SABY SWBUSY 1BUM ‘CS Jf £SI0L0 IOUNGT)
|uj B4t sAEp Suuaaiunioa [eriuue sy U paiedonied
1ooyos oA woy spdnd sazy “sieak 0wy 1986 By 19AD

> oz ey %éﬂd%&oguﬁof\kgn%*ﬁ
w@aﬁ%h«%&&%&\w‘% %J\%E{ F ety v

£ SUGIISIR IpUNoD
yinc A e Buiddy jenuue-iq ey ui Bunedicpead
4] JOOUOS JNOA 0] S| aJBU] |23% NCA Of SAEA 1BUIA

iy Amsaches oy o wip bppod e
mof = arery g prpodenpend

L

22 e hoorry

.é %ﬁ

é%iiwd&%
¥ wy § v g w0y T

&spdnd inok

sBucuie epuabe Aoeiocwisp (200) sU) 10 sSauaeme
Ssiei 0] pRdiay SBY 'FLOZ DG U PIat s0URIBes
LEINOA 81 S2 YINs ‘SIUSAD OUNDT NG A

i uonedpned S 100U0s INOA .Y 1294 nok o

Rge QT TY YN oy f vl o evrnp SR THl5y AP :

AU

LACY "CS )l “pue epuabe
SHISUBZID INOA SPIBAMGE S10GUIU0D HIUNOT YING A 159104
BuddD suy U diysucneRt Buppiom S H0CLDS 24 5960

ey? prigry o vkt o peed
Hepry Teaemy pof

S0 movy/ \3.«8?

o

\g%gkad
A 4

s iR
WOTVI VYErY wYwv WO

LEBIBAR0

U9Rq SBY SICHIDUNO) UIN0A snonald s jooyos o o
A0 B 193] NOA 0D BAOBYS MOH 5007 IoUiS §OLNGD
oA isauod Buiddg au; papoddns SEY [0030S N0

yov vy Syyollyry g ~hyorelay)

oy o w ém%&i@%

s i vy

lis1alizm

Bunssunon uInck Jo “xiom Suiling-nue e se yons
SSALRNIU Bl0WOd O SBEQISSSE PaseAaD Asgz sazy
eduzexs Jo4) fununs COUDS InOA 1o spuens e
pue sioad sleyy yim 2bs8us SICHIOUNOD YINC A PEIOS|S
ABUSNG M} § JO0YTS INOA 1991 N4 0P ABATIOLS MO

20 polony,  varsemacyy_n
% S1PA - vvrRrDy rvom, oy

AIUNGT YN0 A 188104 Buiddy
BY} UL PIANCALL UIBY BABY JBY 1004DS tNoA Lol aidoad
Bunof sy} 10} sygsueq oy ussq aas: NUID RCA 0D 1BYAA

HoUnog yino ) 3ssiod Buiddyg noge smaia ANO L — sjooyog 3salioy Buiddg o ajiguuonsanp

Page 23



ESIBLIUCO /YNy AUB PRE Q) 93 NOA PINOAA

"SJUSPMS 0 sdnoJE J3LI0 PUR {IIUNOY [00YDS 03 ¥IBqPas)
pUR SR3UBLIBUXT H3] 918YS 0] Way) 882IN00uD SABM(E I "paiedininied ARY SIOHIDUNGD YINO, INO 10 3UI0S

LESTY} Ul JUBLLBAJOAUT SI00YDS JNoA

WO US3S NOA SABY SIBUSY JBUM OS §| JSIBl0 OUROD)
3 ey sdep Buusaiunjos [BnuUUR a4} U1 pajedogied
100Y0S NOA wol; sidnd saByY ‘sieak oMl 18ed By JBAD

1USWAOPAIP (BUOSIBE A9} OF SAINGLILOD PUR SIS BJH
Jepodwl AJSA WaY] $34283Y 1f "PIeaY 3210A LIS ARy pue pantoall 3q 03 Ajlunpioddo eyl spdosd Sunok sang 3

LSUOHIGID (PUNGY
WNOA 1s8104 Suidd3 jenuue~iq oy w Bunedmiyed
Ul 100USS INod O} S1 3561y} (53] noA op anjea IBUAA

‘saiued 1syy Surpesy, pue saydaads Sulsagep
Ul [ERIBWNASU] 318M [DUROD YIROA 34] JO SLOGWSW PUE LORIDD [e429U3 No0oW e piay Aj3uadBI 9 “ABHULSQ

ssudnd ok

\sBucwie epusbe Aoenowsp [eoo sy 10 ssausieme
aste) 0 padpy Sl "yinz 190 Ui pidYy sousisuon
WNo,, syl se uIns "SJUSAS |IUNOY Ino 4

Ut uonediogied S 10o4ds INoA Jey; jasy nok o]

POILED
34 PiNO3 siy1 JaAIMOY ‘dILSUDZID yum Uz Siyd jul| 03 Aal am sanssi sofew, 3y BJBYS SIOHIDUNOD YINOA UayMm ‘Soj

4
LAGY "O3 ) ‘pue epusd

diySUSZIPD JNOA SPIRAG) SINGIRUCD [IOLHNOY) LNGA S8
Bradd3 a3 Yum diysuoieras Bupyom s jooyos sy 3o

"SHOJ43 PUB JIOM PUOAIQ PUB BAOYE S1Y 40} JOAIIIA ASWARS 3SI21T PUB LOHUIW
PINOYS BMm JaAsmol ‘AjSnoLias Aljiqisuodsas pue 2104 Jiayl uasel SBY JO[ISUNCD UINOA AIBAT 'sa13n0d Ul PIJACALY
UIBLD1 0} LU0 3UQS BAeY BABY IR SIUBSPMIS SUipnpRUl ‘Siofpune) LIN0A snoiasad BuIpuelsine pey aney o

o

HeIsng

US3q sey suopounod YinoA snowmaid S [00yos Jnok 0
0N By} 1931 nod Op SADBLB MOH FO0Z TS JOUNOT
Yo 4 1sauc Buiddz oyl pepioddns sey 0UDS NG

PPPEGP3ISY paleys sney ‘areiidoldde siaym pue paioluow pue Pasn S xoq Uoi1sadans D443 3Y3 j2yl paInsus
aney Asyl “BunaLlunjoA YINoA pue SulAjng-1jue 410q Jo4 's2)|qruasse Jo AJBALSP SU3 U1 PBAJOAUL U323 ARy Adyl

A |
(zs1affRM

Suuagiunioa wynok 1o “yiom Bulding-jue siew se yons
saagenl s10u0:d o} SPIQWSSSE paIaAap Aoy Ry
‘Bdwiexs 104} ;AUNURLOY [00YDS JNok 0 spuess g
pue sugad Boy) i aBefius SOIHOUNOY ING A PRJOSID
ABUDLING OAY $ JOOLDS IN0A 198 nOA op AaRoaye may

ApUnIWoD Jsy3
ul panjoaUL 3q 01 Alunlioddo Juspeoxe ue pue Supjeads oygnd yum souaiiadxa sipis diysispes) Jo juswdopasg

SIOUNGD YIna 158104 Buiddy
S Ul DOAIOALL UBBG BABY 1B J00UOS Jnok woy sidoad
Bunod sy; s0; seuag sy US3Q IABY MUY noA 0D IBYAs

Haunod yno, 3sauoy Burddy ynoqe SMSIA INOA — Sj00Ydg Isaucy Buiddsg Jop alfeuuonssny

TENKOL L @ NIddD



fd;}//.j //UJJWJ‘ R et dx/y. - ,zu;munl%uiﬁ VJJAJJ\I J.anwJJd;ﬂ Ju)xﬂ

¥y v Sy ~on w9end S oy o5 greaes
A S FPTTN 2TNOUey yeey X7 YRy ove wepsed Gaon

OBy ey B OIS ~ e ?ﬂ@u? A=Y /Audl;)awﬂ TR \m?

£SUBLILIOD sByuLing AUB ppe 0} 8} NOA PINCAA

. JWW/ >n_w uf@w//uﬁd Tereo- o2 = oy O3 yédy.)ﬁmw{ﬁ E
Ty M)).JCJv.wJ, T ¥ du)&J«uM{QU - an.;ﬂ),@ BT w/)q,ua)ﬁw g

£BS2U] L JUBLIBAJOALL SJOCUDS INoK
LI0J} UBSS NOA DABL] SIHBUSG JBYM '0S J| §SIBHO [IDUNRCD
a1 jey} shep Bunsejunioa [enuue sy u) pejedionied
[00YDs snoA woy siidnd aAey ‘sieak om; jsed aug 1BAD

[ [
ﬂ:@,ﬂ.uiuj 1@441.1..4 > .u/,J. )l;ﬂjw Mllu.,?..ﬂxlju ﬁA;VJ)uUJVJJ

“

Sermend 3 e SETOSTY
;M.G\Avu...ddju TN TS /JAQIL..Q:.{JV... numw. R ﬁfﬁi&b E3aa Y

£ SUORIBIS IoUNe)
inoA 1salcg Suiddg fenuue-iq oy ui Sugediopied
Ui [OOUOS InOA O} St 8J3Y) 199 NOA Op SNjEA TBUM

. A A Y-y ~— 20 ! 3

YIEROT N TP TTYWY VL TR ey o STV W
SpSeS Toromany A spey v dmowrmd e e Yeddms oy
M/dz) Ve TSN re b,)\u..}).,wﬁaum:)u )OW vjzj{ﬁdvn/o Aﬁd@ - wmr

£spdnd Inok

jsBuowe epusBe Aozisowap |2o0t auy 0 SSEUBIEME
3siel 0} padiay sey ‘L0z 190 Ui play sous:sjuog
YN0 A S SB 4oNs 'SjUsAS [IouUnoD yInold

ut uogedioged S Jooyds InoA 1t 198 nok ofN

. 3 = e
RS v AADIRY W bud Ared s e ‘mz.ﬂvxu zéd@a.}d/u
Y nwu AT 5O \WPOYOD oy NN 9y ﬁ,?:juﬁ.ﬂwyh. T P TERTOD

(&,

LAOU 08 )i 'pue 2pusB

diysuazio nok Spremo} SINquItod IIuUncy Yino Ais8igg
Buidd3 ay; ypm diysuogeial Bubyom s jooyos au; 8800

fMW...thjﬂu.uJ).M /JUJJJ)OV dJJuﬂ oWy /Muuv.J..udnJWU» ,U.«J..OJJ Imu..{d ﬂunvaﬂdg ..Md.

) %&)ﬂd NYorere ¥ MJJAOUVm jﬁa)w.j}

P211=3:=TYs}
usaq sey sIofIounod YInoA snolaaud s [0oUss Inok jo
HOM 2Uj] 199] NCA Op BA0BYS MOH 6007 LIS HouneD
NOA 358104 Buiddz sy papoddns sey joouos nog

o~ = 5 ¥ TR T ETYTTESS® N peoymyosaed
}\VJ,MU TRTODN IO A\BEIS e o Yooy ..v,..r.....uwa < fINTIIER g

{¢soEMm

Bulesjunioa ynoA 5o “uom Buiking-gue Iay] se yons
saAlenlu sjowold 0 seljquIosse paseAlep Asy) sABy
‘BjdWEXD J04) L ANUNWILIOS JOCYIS Nk 40 spuess e
pue ssoad JIswg yiim obefus siopouncn YINo A pajoee
Ajjualng oM} s jooyss inok o83 nok Op AlaAnOBHS MOH

ANERan Y ..rqtag ﬂ.V% — nl.wwv gf‘lj&\.ﬂwyo

Jnnujum Ban =l .WJ T~ ﬂf;jfvmj?.vg d..Ju« e aas B iwﬂﬁ.uz) > ﬂﬂ)ﬂuivm\m“w an.)n.w ﬁﬂ

lIounog Yino jses04 Suiddg
SU Ui POAIOAUT UBBq aABY 1Y) 100YaS oA wol; sidoad

Bunof sy 1o} syteuaq au usaq saey sy nok op 1BUAA

[UN0) Yino) 1saio4 Bulddz Jnoge smala 1nog - sjooyag ysalo Buiddy io sneuuogseny

NOOHIDG 3TISINYY



BRAESIDE SCHOOL LIMITED

Telephone: 020 8504 1133 ,,j;{ 130 High Road
Facsimile: 020 8505 6675 , .

Emait: enquiries@braesideschoot.couk @ Buckhurst Hill
Website: www.hbraesideschool co.uk M Essex 1G9 58D

Ms D Butler 13" May 2015

Youth Engagement Officer
Epping Forest District Council
25 Hemnall Street

Epping

Essex

CMI64LU

Dear Diane

Epping Forest Youth Council Review

We have highly valued the links which we have had through the Youth Council since its
inception.

Qur pupils have enjoyed a wider engagement with the democratic process through the civic
visits programme and our councillors have grown in confidence and enjoyed their

engagement with other local teenage representatives.

Two of our former pupils who acted as councillors several years ago are now involved in
Law school studies following a law degree and psychology degree and both feel that their
early youth council work helped to inform their wider lives,

Diane Butler and her team have ceaselessly worked to promote the voice of young people
locally and have always been responsive fo the needs of schools.

Maintaining a Youth Council in the area is vital if we are {o encourage young people to take
part in the democratic process.

Yours sincerely

GilNan Haddon
Head Teacher

Page 26

Repistered in England and Wale‘s Company No, 783067  Registered Office; 130 High Road, Buckburst Hill, Essex 1G9 55D



A

_3\.35 Y

]

W oI NN T A oy
f?ﬁxaééuu T o d.ﬂww 3} '3»
OPR T oA ST

|

U povwaey Syl

-

———

!
_
) . . o Ny
h 572404 m{ ,me B S A anv 3 STYyw WY e M o ¢SIIBULIOD Jaypng Aue ppe o ey hok BINOAA
. é.ﬁsam)\\nu do d;ﬁi i ST vy ém ¢SO Ut JUSWBAOAUL S|00LOS nok
g W o5 m”/\..g).)& ‘nod) Zt/o.ﬁ ~ SYY\S' | wos usss nof sasy SHjsUSq 1BYM 0S J] $SIOp0 mucmow
A 1 . —~ - < 33 184 shep Buesiunion enuue |y} u psjedioe
TN v A MRS i o Ak gwé POS S VTV m A T 10040s oA woy spdnd saey ‘sreak omg 1e8d oy BAG
EQ@S.?QW, Wi ~A2h T IR > sy Sy D agrdn (W RY  SUCKZ3IS J1ounc
Y /A\uSd.M% uj SWQJ\W MDYV 05 5] . $§.$ é;ﬂju%)\w LSUDLSSE 1 nes
UL W ey )\J..T »@ﬂfﬂ udVQJ\, o B ubﬂmb wbuJ.sL@ HINOA 188001 Buidd enuue-ig aut u Bugedionied
STYULNAD S 3 ¥ A : T

U |00UDs noA o} sj asay |

P>

.GJ\..—\EM \d\U«J.Q o -

S8 NoA op eniea JByYAA
TYers . WP 0
Rt p 10 wm\/ﬁé 4Oy VIO YRIYDL Y W WJ)\N mum Zshdnd mok
cmo or o STV g 25 4 BRZA%N T2 i Ty ! umw 1sBuowe epuste Aseioowsp oo sy 10 ssalmueme
i ! 8sies 0] padisy sey * R0 Ul plBy souUBisILG
S%ﬂﬁgg_.u,d M.‘Bw O&.D.«._,.S\/i VOTRA 1£1 O padipy 4 vLOZ R0 Ul play SUOON

2 Ny Wrp M iayn U™ VTS POy

=T

WNOA ays 52 uons ‘siusas HOUNGD NG AN
Ui uotiediopted s joouos anok By 83 nok og

Ng 4V 59

Yol s

¢
LHMCY ‘0S i ‘pue epuasbe €

—ag

Yy RV TAV (QUA.

/ drysuezRI InoK spremay sginuos 1OUNOY Yine A Jsaio
4 L 1} 2 t 2 i =
NI0S TSI WS@J& oy S42 >d'so ;_.Q:,u‘,_a» 52k Buidd3 au; gum diysuoneros Bupiom $.J00Yds 8y saoq
TVUETS 3OO TIAvg vmm‘ SRS
2o ) FEM Tl +\sﬁ+\snu§ R 2 T M JR VRV Rty g ¥o79 eljesero
A w1 SIS LAGEEVAVIRY PO > Fo 5905 wmy do povado USaG SBY SI0|I0UN0Y Wino 4 snoinasd S JCOYDSs Jnok 10
d}\QS

SN L RO mugramy NAom U

10M 343 1994 noA op sagoays mopy ‘8002 29uls jrounon

S TYIND ..Wo
Ratiaint 2

LR ONMST ;D wﬁéu
AN Y o vy

OGRS M0 P Iy - ey
TNGIT AR N Py

YINOA 189104 Buidds sy poUoddns sey jcoyos RO

«fﬁﬁﬁv}wj\_\ Wy LIV Y PEARY vy v puy

\.u@wmm A‘«FTM\&. ¥o

IR AT E AL A P wﬁ\.ﬁﬁﬂ}o\w
TYAWA Q> \.)&JJ\T MEYRITI2%g moag TONA p‘SL.\

SV repim B VYT

{ismmrem

Buussiunion UINOA 30 "Wiom Buifing-nue ey se gons
SIAREIU Bj0Wod &) Seiqilssse paraaysp Ray: aney
‘aidwexs J04) s Aunuwtios I00Y0s 4nof jo spuens ye
bue s5o0d 9y yum sbebus SICIdUNCD YnoA pejosie

DL M-y

roo0] @yl U..W.JuJ\: A
Pragnur b2

a0 1Ry Uu.}.w. T e PO T T T

Apuanino omy $.1004s o4 193 nok op AaAgoa)s MO

g-ab -1 BJ\Y\S?S\SQU T oaev P

g»é‘mbjj; g J\S‘Séf\fbfw ubﬁuﬂdéﬁﬂ
o h J)«..?Tcumnvo ATV FT v J)o.w,f.\ﬁmwfm/ sV i

TO0HD G H 9IH A3 MYEAN o,

S\FNJ

4

CIOUNOT YINo A 188104 Buiddg
U3 Ul paroAl] Usaq sary Jey; 10008 ok woy sidosd

oY

BuncA oy 40} SHBUq Y} usag SABY MUl nok op jaypp
; ;




. AT AT AT AT AR # ppam s ey of 1
.%: a) 204 7ywys
Egbrﬁ 1 L -t

I oy v P e Esé ool o
§ w\%ﬁ;s% W w&&& w .*SLS‘._ i U mm ...i )ﬂ* { . {SWBWWICD Jaypn; AUB ppe 0] ayl| nok PINoaA

!:3%9 Y [ %
Ny 4059 Ui JUSUWIBAJOALL S[00UDS 2no
é}e._ di \T %3&3:8 M) dﬁsa K14 r~ S«I %&5?9 a«Sg % o._ m Wwoyj uses NoA BARY SILBUSY JRYM '0S Jf ¢ SIBLO JIOUNOD
X - n¥ 5 ) GA¥ m aY3 12} sAep Buussiunioa enuue sy Ut patedisiped
&M‘\I ’ g §§ % g 13 %@3 m _ m ~ fooyos mof woy siidnd aaey ‘siesk om jsed a8y} Jan0
.?qag wﬂvﬁd‘\wi_&s ? SS.E& .9‘2 g ¢SUoHoBIe I3Unos

) - WINo A 38104 Buiddg jenuue-iq sy ul Bugedionsed

»ﬁw:#ﬁou 3%,.3 qi % §§d W " /‘_. 5 «_oow ¥ 2 ﬁ.w. U1 JO0YOS JNOA 0} S] BIBLR 199 NOA Op SN[BA JBUA

?ﬁﬁ%. ey by oy plasy sy pparys P o o i o

2 . 1sBuowe epusbe foesowap [BO0] 8u4 JO SSausiEmE
s N v w «5& am vy crosnido _3%,. 14 v

P
asiel o} padiay Sey ‘pL0Z 190 Ul Pial SoUBIBJUeY
4 290 Jre W Yapayv oy m_&«jw. b wqomu sw:m w,c\ U} UoNedaEd & Iooae ek Pmmmwm@nm%
.&S\.m \_ 3 A «& g % §m“§ww $Moy ‘os Ji 'pue epudBe
+ baniniof o] Wiy Sy Fyatls "y 3 - Jpe Ypws v q) )

A a_gmcm,mm_o inof spiemo} SINQLILICS [ounos HINOA 155304
Buidd3 ay; uim diysuonele: Bupiiom s jooyos sy ssog

iﬂé hinh o .MS:.\ *:scsg " gé " fsg\; g Jleseno

U834 sey SIOJHOUNCD WINCA snolaeid § j0oyas oA 4o

o Dpnad o bpoumiy vl vy e g et sinokon s o sunz ous pourco
OOl T MOYb wymioie Sey YT B U w0

. {siBllem
v ; ¢ . R Y 2 g& Buuesiunioa yinek so Stom Buifgng-pue ney) se yons
TQS - { w \ s 3@& ﬁ A~ I Q jé&? wda._ w:._.._ A wﬁ éa\_ .& m @ SSALBIIUI l0U0.d O} SBqLUBSSE pRIBAIISD ABU) ARy
ﬂ% 5 Nﬂi .&wﬁvx .‘ A3) - b 2 .\\v\\s 724 L& vao ) 932 iﬁv T¥nag) §0 ‘Sjdwexs 104} ¢AUnWWos [ooyos ok jo spueJs ||e

- pue sisad say: yum sbebuo SIOJIDUNOY) YINOA Pajosis

i or N Ajuauno omy s j00yos inok |58} noA op AjeAoaye mon

re wwuusra.wxww ,_‘N. dmu ? 3._.‘«.59.\_\@ ‘_w@&“ v i o)) kary - 34D fo”...:wm

—— X

¢IIDUNOD Yino A jselo4 Buiddyg

..Huxf?.wﬁvx Wy 1.:.« Py wﬁ‘r_.xou _qwewira.r.w 10.&3& va..?_ 5 \_\ SUL Ul PAAJOAUL US3q BARY Jey) [00YDS 1noA Woy sidosd

Bunod sy Joj stysusq B4 USaq aAeY Uiy NoA op J2UAA
. E d &.ﬁﬁi -Euc

[13UNOy YN0 A ysaloy Buiddg noqe smaia INOA — SjooYog 3sat04 Buiddg 1oy alteuyonssny




i
il

LSIUBLILIOO Jauning AU DPE O) 8 NoA PInoj

o

£9SBUY Ul JUBLDAOAU] (SJOOUOS INOA
LLOY UBSS NOA BABY SHBURY JBYM ‘08 Jf £SJBH0 jIDunosy
3 1By sAep Buussiunioa nuue s ut pajedioged
100408 oA wos spdnd saey ‘sieaf om jsed 8L BAD

s

ﬁwcowummw gouno)
YINOA Isau04 Buiddy enuue-g oy Bupedionied
b [O0YOS INod 0] st asey) j8) nok op SNIBA JBUM

N v
34%@ AV@ 1 4m e e PN 1{@%& «:&3

g

Zsudnd inok

whuowe epuabe Aseisousp {200} 841 JO sSalaleme
8siBl 01 padisy sey 'y 0z 10 Ul ploy 8dUadajucy)
WNCA B4l S2 Uans *sjueAs ouncy Yok

U uonedingied s jooyas Jnok ey j&83 NoA og

xA\D\& mﬁ&xfu © ey 4V op {E&S 7

EMOY 0S5 i ‘pue epuse
disUSZRD Ingk SPIBAGE SINGIRUOO [IOUNOD YINoA 1s|04
Burdd3 au3 yum disuonera Bupjrom s jooyss sy 530(]

Page 29

2 5, by o gl by v ey ey

LiRIzAo

USBQ SBY SIOIOLNGT N0 A snonesd s jooyss nok o
HOM B4} 133} NOA Op 8AR0BYS MOH ‘BO0T SOUlS ouncs
LBNOA 18404 Buiddy eyy pepioddns sey JO0USS JNOA

el

uﬁu“,@% A
o %ﬁ 53

77w el op i o)
1w Y TEY Yoy weg 2

‘ (¢stopem
Butesiunioa uyinok so Som Builing-gue sy se yons
SeAfeRiUl sfowosd 0} seyquissse pPassAlap Fou sasy

‘sjdwexs J04) ; Aununuo 100Yos JnoA jo spuens je
pue siaad seoy yum sbebus SICHOUNDY Wno A pajosie

AQUSLnG oM $ JO0YDS Inod (984 oA ap Aansoys Mo H

au«fw

PRSI

dab 0 o h ?m%w. e
D .ﬂ i ,«L&%

i e D BT}

$HOUNOG 3o J1sel04 Buiddy
SL UL paAoAUL Usaq sy e {OCUDS JNOA Loy sidosd
Bunof aus agy Sisuag Sy useq sAy Nulyy nok Op IBYAA

1PUNog wno L ysaro4 Buddy Jnoge SMBIA JNo A — sj00YaS Jsalod Buiddsg 1o} aszeuuonsenn

hWaovd vy JuyvH by



Page 30



Agenda ltem 8

Our ref: E.7.HEKW
[ [
Ms Diane Butler EORAV N €N L
Youth Engagement Officer S
Epping Forest District Council { Buc mg.mm V,mm, f{ruﬁmsy’%ﬂzn}
Loughton, Essex (GI0 202
25 Hemnall Street Tele 08 41
. felephone: G20 85GE 4200
Epping CM16 4LU Facsimile: G20 8508 4400
e-math contactivlanghton -« povuk
Web siter wwwilonghton-lo goviuk
29 Aprit 2015 Town Clerk: Enid K Walsh
Dear Diane

Youth Engagement activity in Epping Forest

On behalf of the Town Council | am pleased to write in support of the work and contribution
made by Epping Forest Youth Council.

It has been impressive to see the various projects undertaken by the youth counciliors,
particularly the recent anti-bullying awareness work and the provision of safety advice to
young people. This is clear evidence of their engagement with the wider community.

Qur local Loughton youth councillors have also attended many of our community events
during recent years. They have acted as excellent ambassadors for the young people in the
town by giving readings at official services and by the laying of wreathes. These have
included WW! centenary services and our commemoration of the award of the Victoria Cross
to Private Sidney Godley last August, and also at our annual Civic Services.

We value their support and assistance when we need to engage with our young people, for
example over the forthcoming consultation on refurbishment of the play area off Traps Hiil.

Given their personal education commitments, their achievements during thelr 2-year terms of
office have been impressive although this will have been made easier by the support and

expertise of the relevant District Council staff.

Please let me know if | can provide any additional information for this review.

Yours sincerely

Enid K Walsh
Town Clerk

LOCAL COUNCIL
AWARD SCHEME
QUALITY GOLD Page 31




Open Spaces Department
Sue reiand BSc, MSc, MIPGS
Direcior of Open Spaces

Diane Butler

Youth Engagement Officer
Epping Forest District Council
25 Hemnal Street

Epping

CM164LU

Dear Diane

EFDC Youth Engagement Review

LONDON

P

Email clison.tapply
@cityofiondon.gov.uk

Date 29 May 2015

We have been working in partnership with the EFDC for the last four years delivering practical
conservation projects together on the Forest with the Youth Council. These sessions are invaluable to us for

a number of reasons, they:

¢ Forge a link between the Forest and an often difficult to reach section of the community — young

people

Allow us to gather ideas and present our ideas regarding youth engagement

e Work as a platform for us to promote positive messages about the Forest and how to enjoy it
Allow the young people to act as champions for the Forest as they pass on information to their
peers therefore increasing the impact of the work we do together spreading the message

The young people engage in activities where they pain skills in the following:

Team building
Leadership

* & & 9

Learn new skills using specialist tools and equipment
Discover about consetvation management techniques

If you would like to discuss any for these points further, please get in touch,Y ours sincerely

Mrs Alison Tapply
Forest Keeper

Clty of London Epping Forest Office
The Warren, Loughton, Essex 1G10 4RW
Switchboard (20 8532 1010

www Cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 32



19" May 2015

Dear Sir/Madam,

Epping Forest Youth Council
Having now been working with children and young peaple in Epping Forest in various roles since 2003 (as a
mertniber of staff at Davenant Foundation School, Children’s Pastor at St Mary's Church in Loughton and now as
Director of the RBF Foundation), | have had the privilege to see the Epping Forest Youth Council develop from its

inception to its current iteration under Di Butler's leadership.

For those young people who participate as councit members themselves, it is undoubtedly a formational
experience that clearly has a lasting impact on their personal development and future prospects. Itis an activity
that not only ‘looks good on a CV' but actually gives the participant a transferrable skill set that can be applied in a
wide variety of further education/empioyment opportunities; creating well rounded, confident individuals who are

skilled communicators and strong advocates for thelr peers.

Like any elected body, the challenge for the Youth Council is to continue to engage effectively with their electorate
outside of campaign time and in my experience the Youth Council has been more successful at this than many of
their senior counterparts. | have worked in partnership with YC members on a number of initiatives over the
years, bringing them into contact with non-YC members and ensuring they are hearing from young people who
arent necessarily those who might be in their social circle and are from other parts of the district that they may
not have encountered before. The output of the Youth Council, such as the Personal Safety DVD and the
Volunteering Card have largely been well received by the young people that | work with and are good examples of
where the Youth Councillors can be observed by their electorate as adding value locally.

As with any democratic structure, the more opportunities for interaction between constituents and elected
members the better, so | would suggest that in future, more opportunities be created for the Youth Councillors to
actively engage with the young people they represent be created to ensure that there is an ongoing dialogue
rather than just on a project-by-project basis, and not necessarily just through format ‘consultations’ or
‘conferences’ as these tend to give one-off snapshots rather than being ongoing conversations. As part of the
Youth Opportunities Tube Map’ information gathering process, youth councillors have visited a wide variety of
tocal projects in previous years and | wonder whether this could happen on a more regular basis with youth
councillors having one evening a month {for instance) where they are released from their council meetings to
effectively run a ‘surgery” at a local group where their role is to actively engage with the participants to not only
hear young people’s views on the ground but also to further raise the profile of the Youth Counci tocally, ensuring
that the business of the Youth Council retains a sharp focus on what young people in the District are really asking
for as well as the personal passions and causes that the Councillors themselves feel strongly about.

RBF would be more than happy to partner with EFDC in any future development of the Youth Council as we see
them as a highly worthwhile local body whose role and position has the potential to grow and expand greatly as
advocates and service deliverers as other local youth services continue to contract and ‘transition’ as statutory
resources become more scarce. We feel any reduction in their remit, scope or level of engagement would be to

the detriment of ail young people in the District,
Yours Faithfully,
Luke Lowrie

Director
The Red Balloon Fomily Foundation

The Red Bolloon Family Foundation ~ o Registered Charity in Englond and Wales (1758982)

56 Thaxted Road office@r?agnefﬁ .co.uk 020 3086 8186
Buckhurst H# www, regbaltodnfanmity,co. ik @redballoonfam
1GI6AW www.facebook.com/redbalioonfamily instagram.com/redbatoonfamily



N AN s LT O

(va eF)

From: jfoile@vaef.org.uk

Sent: 06 May 2015 16:50:16

Tao: Diane Butler

Cce: Julie Chandler; jsymes@vaef.org.uk

Subject: Youth Engagement task and Finish Review

Hi Di

| hope you find the following information useful in response to your request for VAEF's
comments on the District Council's youth engagement activity in Epping Forest.  As you will
note, the first few sentences are about the positive work VAEF have undertaken with the
Youth Council. } have then shared some of my thoughts and cbservations on the Youth

Council.

Firstly then, Voluntary Action Epping Forest Carers project has worked with the Youth
Council on several Intergenerational project activities and each one has been a great
success. The council members have made their own suggestions for activities and each
taken on tasks to bring the event together at the same time as taking on the needs of the
age group they would be working with. The group of carers are all over 65 and don’t deal
with young people on a reguiar basis but were keen to participate in the events. The
activities included bingo, a music quiz, a sporting quiz, cake decorating, an Easter egg hunt
and old fashioned games such as tiddlywinks and shove ha’penny. The youth counciliors

- each sat on one of the quiz teams and the carers said they enjoyed having a young person
on the team in their words it injected some life in to their team. The bingo calling certainly
caused a few laughs with the older ladies not understanding the bingo language of the

young caller.

The feedback from the carers was very positive saying what an enthusiastic bunch of young
people the youth councillors were and how nice it was that they wanted to mix with the old
folk. The opinion of the carers was that they would like to participate in future events as it
was nice to be around young people. From our part even though VAEF does not now
operate a Carers project at present, we would definitely be interested in working with the
Youth Council again on a similar event at one of our Befriending clubs for older people.

When | met a number of the youth councillors at the EFDC conference | found them to be
extremely bright and articulate and therefore probably the type of young people that may
well have decided to contribute to their community with no encouragement in the first
instance. lt is for this reason | wonder whether more resource should be dedicated to
working with those youngsters that do not have great opportunities ahead of them. This is
“not hecessarily to say there shouldn't be a Youth Council as it is good to have representation
from young people, but perhaps more of a balance is required.

You may alsc be interested to know that VAEF has just started to work with the youth
offending team to try to support some of these young people onto a better pathway.

I hope you are keeping well Di and please let me know if VAEF can be of further assistance,

Regards
Jacqui
Jacqui Foile
Chief Officer

Voluntary Action Epping Forest
01992 564424

Page 34



Gill Wallis

Subject: FW: Review of Epping Forest Youth Council / Youth Engagement - ECC

From: Diane Butler

Sent: 04 June 2015 10:51

To: Gilt Wallis

Cc: Chris Overend

Subject: Review of Epping Forest Youth Council / Youth Engagement - ECC

From: Vicky Young, West Senior Community Based Commissioner [maiito:Vicky, Young@essex.aov.uk]
Sent: 04 June 2015 10:16

To: Diane Butler
Subject: RE: Review of Epping Forest Youth Council - Urgent Request for Monday 1st June

Di,
Huge apologies for the delay!!

Young people themselves gain a great deal from their involvement in youth councils. The format
has been very good, with young schools representatives, as it means that each young person in
each school can express their views to their school council who in turn represent their views to the
youth council (who in turn have the opportunity to represent their views at the Young Essex
Assembly and from there the UK Youth Parliament). This ensures that young people's views and
opinions are shared nationally.

The youth councillors themselves not only receive training and support to develop their skifls in
this role, they also gain confidence through expressing their voice and through the experiences
they take part in, running events, meeting to councillors and this can open many doors for young
people during their participation and in the future.

The Epping Forest Youth Council has been a shining example across Essex and is frequently
referred to positively.

The Youth Council have at times worked with the ECC Youth Service, for example, they have
been pro-active with the Youth Strategy Group stakeholder event this year. The young people
attending this group requested the opportunity to be pait of this and a group of them were
involved in it's design and implementation. This may seem like a 'nice addition’ to such an event,
but this meeting is key in setting the outcomes that we will commission against for this financial
year and their considerable involvement gives weight to discussions, particularly as they were
able to put in views through their school networks, school councils and from their recent
consultation. This helps us to ensure that we get the best outcomes set for young people. We
also had a lot of positive feedback about these young people’s involvement as being vital in the
process. Without the training and experience these young people already have, this would not
have been possible.

Youth Counciliors are represented at the Youth Strategy Group meetings regularly, which is a
group made up of ECC and EFDC officers, county councillors and other key representatives. It's
purpose is to both steer and champion young people’s services in Epping Forest. The youth
councillors who attend this meeting have without exception participated well and been a clear
voice of young people across the district, due to their clear links through the schools and other
local groups. When they join in our debates, which they always do, their views carry weight and
they often give examples which back up their arguments. | can honestly say that the youth council
have a very positive and influential voice at these meetings and that their presence is valued by

myself and the councillors.

Page 35
1



Youth Council elections are very positive in schools and other youth settings for raising debate
about politics and democracy and it encourages young people to see that there is good value in

electing someone they can relate to who will represent their views.

| summarise to say thatl whilst | have worked with and witnessed a range of youth voice projects in
the past, the EF Youth Council have over the years surpassed my expectations not just in their
abilities but also in the way they conduct themselves. They have always been a credit to EFDC.

Regards
Vicky

Vicky Young
Senior Youth and Community Commissioner, West Essex

Essex County Council Youth Service
Goodman House, Station Approach, Mariow, CM20 2ET 1 tefephone: 01279 404401 | email:

vicky. young@essex. qov.uk

Pa_qg 36



Agenda ltem 9

YOUTH ENGAGEMENT REVIEW TASK AND FINISH PANEL - 22 JUNE 2015
INFORMATION ON YOUTH COUNCILS — OTHER LOCAL AUTHORITIES
Introduction

At the inaugural meeting of the Panel on 20 April 2015 Members, when agreed that it would
be useful, for comparative purposes, to have information with regard to youth councils in a
range of other local authority areas. Accordingly, set out below, in bullet-point format, are
the key features from a number of authorities which have active youth councils.

The information supplied at this stage is taken from the web-sites of the local authorities,
youth councils and programmes referred to as set out in early May 2015. The intention is to
speak directly with the youth officers concerned regarding their current activities/initiatives
and report on the outcome of those discussions at the Panel meeting.

Harlow Youth Council

e Elections are held each year in December on a town-wide basis in secondary
schools and some youth groups.

e Formed in 2002 and consists of a locally elected group of 13-19 year olds

e Elected Youth Councillors stand for 2 years and can re-stand after 2 years if they are
under 20 years of age.

o Full Youth Council meetings, held at the Civic Centre, are open to the public and are
held on the first working Monday of each month.

¢ The Youth Council offers specific dates throughout its calendar for the purposes of
consultation with, and presentations from, other agencies and organisations.

¢ Responsibilities of Youth Councillors include attending meetings — Youth Council
meetings, Harlow Council meetings on occasions and a variety of community
meetings and events.

e Collects information about young people including from the young people
themselves, Harlow Council, Essex County Council, local youth organisations and
conducts surveys/questionnaires

e Listens to young people and feeds back their views where appropriate to adult
Councillors for their consideration and action if appropriate

e Anti-bullying campaign

e Links to British Youth Council, Childcare and Kidscape, NSPCC, Rise Above-Health
and Well-being, the Samaritans and Young Essex Assembly.

St Albans

e St Albans Youth Council is a group of young people between the ages of 11-19 from
across the District of St Albans.

¢ It lobbies the Council on local youth issues, raises money for charities, researches
local youth issues and acts as a voice for young people.

e The Film Club is a new youth specific cinema showing films for any young people
aged 11-19 at a discounted rate.

o Six of the Youth Councillors attended a Five Ways to Wellbeing Conference and
gave a key note presentation and organised a workshop highlighting the gap in
provision between a young person seeking support from their GP for a mental health
issue and any meaningful help in beginning to deal with difficulties.

In the past two years the Youth Council has:

o Produced a Mental Health Report covering 2,500 people which was presented to the
House of Lords to the Deputy Prime Minister

Page 37



Appeared in local media, including BBC Three Counties ‘Shrink Wrapped’
Supported a variety of charities such as Youth Talk
Helped provide young people with free school transport

Hillingdon Young People/Youth Council

Hillingdon Youth Council is ‘the voice for young people who live, study or work in the
borough’.

Elections are held annually.

The Youth Council meets every Monday and is involved in planning and facilitating
the annual youth conference, carrying out the project work based on the needs
expressed by young people.

It meets with the Borough’s Corporate Management Team every three months and
raises issues concerning young people.

Carries out project work about issues raised at the annual conference e.g. sexual
health issues.

Attends specific department meetings to ensure young people are involved in
decision-making.

It gets actively involved in the design and delivery of services for young people.
Enables Hillingdon’s two members of the UK Youth Parliament to receive feedback
from young people and vice versa.

Disability Multi Sports Club

Velocity Programme

Aims are set out in the Youth Council manifesto.

Bromley Youth Support Programme and Youth Hubs

Bromley has a Youth Council which operates on a basis very similar to that at Epping
Forest District

The Youth Support Programme brings together different services for young people
including the work undertaken by the Youth Council.

The programme is for young people from Year 6 up to 19 (or 25 if the young person
has a disability).

It offers four locality youth centres (hubs) providing activities and support based on
the needs of the locality.

The centres are open at a variety of times including day time, evenings and
weekends.

It has set up a project for young people with disabilities.

It has a mobile team which visits areas of the borough with a ‘music and kitchen’ bus
Has a dedicated Duke of Edinburgh Team.

A youth involvement team through which young people can have their say about
issues affecting them.

Summary and Conclusion

The local authorities assessed were chosen because of the more extensive breadth of their
youth councils. The work being carried out at other several other local authorities was also
looked at but in many instances consisted of no more than a brief summary on a website
with a link to Twitter or Facebook which then ‘tailed off’. In that regard, in comparative
terms, the work being carried in Epping Forest is more extensive and impressive.

Page 38



	Agenda
	4 Notes of the Last Meeting
	Minutes
	9 Terms of Reference
	10 Epping Forest Youth Council

	5 Terms of Reference
	6 Youth Council Finance
	7 School Questionnaire
	8 Feedback from Local Partners
	9 Comparisons from London Authority and Similar District Council in Essex

